
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   November 4, 2024 

TO: Faculty, Staff & Students 

FROM: President Lawrence Schovanec 

RE: Join Us for FOX’s Big Noon Kickoff on Saturday 

With great excitement, we announce that FOX’s Big Noon Kickoff 

show will broadcast live from our campus this Saturday (Nov. 9) 

ahead of the highly anticipated football game between Texas Tech 

and Colorado. 

This is a wonderful opportunity to showcase our university spirit as 

we support the Red Raider football team. 

Big Noon Kickoff Details 

Date: Saturday, Nov. 9 

Time: 9 – 11 a.m. 

Location: Green space west of Jones AT&T Stadium 

 

 

 

Together, let’s show the country the unmatched pride and passion of 

Red Raiders. 

  

I look forward to seeing you there. 

 

 
 

 
 

    
 
 

This email was sent by Texas Tech Marketing & Communications 
 

2625 Memorial Circle Lubbock, TX, 79409 

ADD TO CALENDAR 

https://www.facebook.com/TexasTechYou/
https://twitter.com/texastech?lang=en
https://www.instagram.com/texastech/
https://www.ttu.edu/

